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Clarification No.1

Tender No. PROC/LH/PT/EXPL-18307/21
Description. 02 Nos Workstations.

Processor: Please confirm if you required total 18 Cores or 18 x 2
= 36 Cores per Workstation?

Processor: Dual Core* INTELXEON Minimum 18 cores means 36 cores
are required for a workstation.

LED: You have mentioned 6 x 24” LED IPS Display, please confirm
if you need 6 x LEDs with 2 workstations?

LED: It i1s a typo mistake and it 15 4*24” LED IPS Display for two
workstations.

Graphic card: You have mentioned multiple graphic cards, please
confirm which card is required?

Graphic Card: NVIDIA @Quadro P6000 or above is required.



